#### MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS September 1, 2016

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held its regularly scheduled meeting on September 1, 2016. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:52 p.m.

#### PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman
David Reifman, Secretary,
Commissioner of the Department of Planning and Development
Gabriel Dziekiewicz
Juan Moreno
Carmen Rossi

#### ABSENT:

Jim Houlihan, Vice Chairman Mary Ann Smith Richard Tolliver Ernest Wong

#### ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Dijana Cuvalo, Architect IV, Department of Planning and Development Lisa Misher, Department of Law, Real Estate Division Members of the Public

(The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Planning and Development/Planning, Design and Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order.

#### 1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

Regular Meeting of August 4, 2016

Motioned by Moreno, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (5-0).

#### 2. Final Landmark Recommendation

# **ELIZABETH PALMER PEABODY SCHOOL** 1444 West Augusta Boulevard

WARD 2

David Trayte presented the staff report. Vote to approve resolution to adopt the Final Landmark Recommendation to City Council for the Elizabeth Palmer Peabody School.

Motioned by Rossi, seconded by Moreno. Approved unanimously (5-0).

#### 3. Final Landmark Recommendation

## GRAEME STEWART ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 4525 North Kenmore Avenue

**WARD 46** 

David Trayte presented the staff report. Vote to approve resolution to adopt the Final Landmark Recommendation to City Council for the Graeme Stewart Elementary School.

Motioned by Moreno, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (5-0).

#### 4. Final Landmark Recommendation

## LAKEVIEW AVENUE ROW HOUSES 2700-2710 North Lakeview Avenue

**WARD 43** 

Commissioner Rossi presented the Hearing Officer's Report. David Trayte presented the staff report. Vote to approve resolution to adopt the Final Landmark Recommendation to City Council for the Lakeview Avenue Row Houses.

Motioned by Moreno, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (5-0).

#### 5. Schedule for a Public Hearing on Final Landmark Recommendation – Announcement

Announced:

#### **UPTOWN SQUARE DISTRICT**

**WARD 46** 

Properties generally fronting on West Lawrence Avenue from North Magnolia Avenue to east of North Sheridan Road, and on North Broadway between West Wilson Avenue and West Gunnison Street, and on North Racine Avenue between West Leland Avenue and West Lawrence Avenue, and on West Leland Avenue between North Racine Avenue and North Winthrop Avenue

The request-for-consent period expired July 5, 2016. A public hearing will be held:

Date: Monday, September 12, 2016

Location: City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 201-A

Time: 9:30 a.m. Hearing Officer: Carmen Rossi

#### 6. Announcement

Chairman Leon announced:

The Program Committee's review of suggestions received from the public for Chicago Landmark Designation and Nominations to the National Register of Historic Places will be held:

Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2016

Time: 1:00 p.m.

Location: City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 1103

Deadline for submissions is Wednesday, September 21, 2016.

All suggestions must be submitted on a suggestion form available on the Chicago Landmarks website or from the Landmarks office.

#### 7. Permit Review Committee Reports

Report on Projects Reviewed at the August 4, 2016, Permit Review Committee Meeting

Commissioner Moreno presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of August 4, 2016 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the month of August 2016

Cynthia Roubik presented the staff report for the month of August 2016 (see attached).

#### 8. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:24 p.m.

Motioned by Dziekiewicz, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (5-0).

David Reifman, Secretary	

# PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

October 6, 2016

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on September 1, 2016, at 1:30 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle St., in Room 201-A.

Present: Gabriel Ignacio Dziekiewicz

Rafael M. Leon, CCL Chairman

Juan Moreno, Acting Chair for 9/1/16 PRC meeting

Staff: Dijana Cuvalo

Kandalyn Hahn Cynthia Roubik Larry Shure

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

1. 2128 N. Halsted 43<sup>rd</sup> Ward

#### **Armitage-Halsted District**

Proposed renewal of a previous conditional approval for removal of a non-historic staircase, masonry wall, and front entry and replacement with a new masonry and limestone straight-run stair and new recessed entry with double doors and a transom window

**Action:** Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The transom window above the door shall have a bottom rail matching the top rail dimension;
- 2. Panels on doors and door surround shall be recessed;
- 3. As proposed, masonry and the historic basement window exposed by removal of the existing stairs shall be cleaned, repaired as needed, and tuckpointed. Chemical cleaning product information shall be provided with the permit application; and,
- 4. Samples of new brick and masonry to be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation.

#### 2. 4520 N. Broadway

46<sup>th</sup> Ward

#### **Proposed Uptown Square District**

Proposed replacement of deteriorated terra cotta masonry units with painted limestone on a corner 3-story mixed-use building.

**Action:** Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. Given the extent of the existing painted terra cotta on the building, the use of painted limestone as a replacement material for the historic white-glazed terra cotta may be approved, provided that the limestone units have polished surface and can be coated to match the historic color and finish of the terra cotta; and,
- 2. Per the mock-up reviewed by staff the applicant may use Edison Coating Elastowall-351 as a base coating and Aquathane-UA 210 as the top coating to match the color and reflectivity of the historic terra cotta. All products are to be applied per manufacturer's specifications.

### 3. 3406 S. Calumet 4<sup>th</sup> Ward

#### Calumet-Giles-Prairie

Proposed new, two-story, masonry, single-family residence and detached, one-story, rear garage

**Action:** Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The front stair knee walls shall be reduced in height and incorporate an open metal railing to be more in keeping with the architectural character of historic front stairs in the district;
- 2. Window details, front door cut sheets, and enlarged details of the parapet/eaves and porch/stair/railings shall be included in the permit plans; and,
- 3. Masonry unit size, color, and texture shall be compatible with district characteristics and samples shall be provided for staff review and approval prior to order and installation.

#### 4. 2229 S. Michigan

3<sup>rd</sup> Ward

#### **Motor Row District**

Proposed exterior alterations including new storefronts, new windows, a new canopy, and a projecting blade sign for an existing 3-story masonry building.

**Action:** Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The storefront configuration should be modified so that either the intermediary vertical mullions under the transom are butt-glazed or the intermediate vertical mullions are reduced from two to one per bay, to be similar in appearance to the historic large display windows typical of the district;
- 2. All of the storefront glazing, including the panel above the southern storefront entry (with no canopy), shall be clear vision glass;
- 3. The new upper-floor windows shall be double-hung windows as proposed with enlarged details included in the permit plans for Historic Preservation review and approval;
- 4. The new rectangular canopy, proposed within the northernmost storefront bay and with exposed bulbs attached to the underside, is approved as proposed; and,
- 5. The projecting blade sign, proposed to be approximately 18'-6"-tall x 2'-6" wide, and mounted to the flat brick portion of the Michigan Avenue façade is approved with further review for approval of

illumination, materials, enlarged details, and specifications by Historic Preservation staff prior to permit application.

## 5. 939 W. Fulton Market Fulton-Randolph Market District

27<sup>th</sup> Ward

Proposed restoration and rehabilitation of 2-story timber-framed masonry building, including new windows and storefronts and reconstruction of a third floor with a new mechanical penthouse and rooftop deck.

**Action:** Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. Masonry cleaning specifications and repair, and replacement details shall be included in the permit application plans. Samples of any replacement stone, patching, and any new masonry and mortar shall match the historic in size, color, profile, texture and type and shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation;
- 2. The plans shall be modified to retain and repair the existing historic transom windows if possible, or replace them to match if beyond repair. These transom configurations shall inform the design of the new storefront transoms in size, configuration, and muntin profiles. Any new divided windows shall have substantial profiles with spacer bars. Existing and proposed storefront details with dimensioned exterior profiles shall be submitted with the permit application;
- 3. As proposed, the existing historic cast iron columns in Bay A shall be retained and reinstalled to accommodate a new storefront system. Since no evidence exists that cast iron columns were historically utilized for the remaining storefronts, columns proposed for new storefront bays may either be simplified in design to not replicate the historic columns or may be eliminated;
- 4. As proposed, the new second floor windows shall match the existing windows in size, glass size, operation, muntin arrangement and muntin size. Existing and proposed details of exterior profiles and interior spacer bars shall be submitted with the permit application; and,
- 5. The proposed third floor addition, roof deck and enclosures are approved as proposed. Samples of any new brick, stone, and mullion finishes shall be submitted to Historic Preservation staff for review and approval prior to order and installation.

## Permit Review Activity

September, 2016 Report to the Commission on Chicago *Total*:252

Date rec'd Co	orrec'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/1/2016		2016-1591	209 S. LaSalle	100667674	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	9/1/2016
9/1/2016		2016-1592	600 W. Chicago	100667679	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	9/1/2016
9/1/2016		2016-1593	1060 W. Addison	100667718	Wirgley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	9/1/2016
9/1/2016		2016-1594	844 W. Randolph	100664002	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interiors only: Build-out of an existing second floor restaurant space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dtaed 9/1/16. No window replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval.	9/1/2016
9/1/2016		2016-1595	30 W. Monroe	100666674	Inland Steel Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance permit for September 2016.	9/1/2016
9/1/2016		2016-1596	4506 S. Ellis	100667790	North Kenwood	4	Interior		Interior work only - replace drywall, tile, baseboard, and flooring.	9/1/2016
9/2/2016		2016-1597	209 S. LaSalle	100667942	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - repair existing exterior fixture on 11th floor. All work same as existing.	9/2/2016
9/2/2016		2016-1598	189 E. Lake Shore Drive	100667852	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Exterior		Replace flat roofing only - no structural work and no change to parapet heights.	9/2/2016
9/2/2016		2016-1599	428 W. Roslyn	Environmental	Arlington and Roslyn Place District	43	Environmental		Environmental: Water washing only, not to exceed 400 psi.	9/2/2016
9/2/2016		2016-1600	1008 N. Hoyne	100667754	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior		Tuck-point as needed. Caulk, and seal with chemtrete.	9/2/2016
6/30/2016	9/1/2016	2016-1601	4520 N. Broadway	100657330	Uptown Square District	46	Exterior	09/01/16	Exterior: East elevation, partial replacement of unsalvageable terra cotta with coated polished limestone per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 9/1/16; replace caulk 800 linear feet, tuckpoint 2000 sq.ft. only. Existing terra cotta units to be repaired and retained when possible. New masonry units to match size, color, texture and appearance of existing. New architectural coating per approved staff mockup. Visible steel lintels to be painted to match terra cotta color. New mortar to match historic color, type, texture and joint profiles.	9/1/2016
9/2/2016		2016-1602	2647 W. Logan	Environmental	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Environmental		Environmental: Cleaning façade with ProSoCo SureKlean 766 Limestone and Masonry PreWash and Afterwash. All products to be applied per manufacturer's specifications.	9/2/2016
9/1/2016		2016-1603	229 E. Lake Shore	100664611	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and Exterior: Interior alterations to combine two apartments on the 9th floor into a single apartment per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/2/16. Work includes new windows on the front façade to match existing size, configuration and profiles.	9/2/2016
9/2/2016		2016-1604	141 W. Jackson	100667215	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Alterations on 22nd floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/2/16.	9/2/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 1 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd K	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
8/31/2016	2	2016-1605	520 N. Michigan	100666978	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior		Interior renovation of existing 4th floor mercantile space to accommodate Just Salad restaurant per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/2/16. No work to exterior.	9/2/2016
9/2/2016	2	2016-1606	2745 N. Rockwell	100657208	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building	32	Exterior		Exterior: Off street parking Ito from vacated street (Rockwell south of Diversey); site improvements include replacing curb/gutter, asphalt areas and supplmental parking for adjacent building. No impact to landmarked building.	9/2/2016
9/2/2016	2	2016-1607	2027 W. North	100663633	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interiors only: Exisitng mercantile occupancy new interior restaurant buildout. Existing storefronts to remain. No exterior work.	9/2/2016
9/2/2016	2	2016-1608	55 E. Monroe	100668018	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical	9/2/2016
9/2/2016	2	2016-1609	520 S. Michigan	100667762	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	9/2/2016
9/2/2016	2	2016-1610	400 N. Michigan	100668026	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical	9/2/2016
9/2/2016	2	2016-1611	410 N. Michigan	100668024	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical	9/2/2016
9/2/2016	2	2016-1612	1961 N. Halsted	100667793	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Mechanical		Electrical: New service instalaltion and adding circuits.	9/2/2016
9/2/2016	2	2016-1613	1961 N. Halsted	100667910	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of contractor only.	9/2/2016
8/25/2016	8/31/2016 2	2016-1614	2516 N. Kedzie	100664257	Logan Square Boulevards District	t 32	Exterior		Masonry repair and select rebuilding at parapet and balcony piers as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/2/16. All brick/stone to be salvaged and reinstalled to match historic pattern, profiles, and heights. No change to parapet heights allowed with this permit.	9/2/2016
9/1/2016	2	2016-1615	20 N. Michigan	100658673	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Revision to permit #100631892 to modify layout of break room as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/2/16. Interior work only and no window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/2/2016
8/26/2016	2	2016-1616	857 W. Fulton Market	100640238	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Blade sign with neon illumination 2'-1" x 8' x 7" depth as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/6/16. Attachments shall be within mortar joints as much as possible. No other signs allowed with this permit.	9/6/2016
8/30/2016	9/6/2016 2	2016-1617	1566 N. Damen	100665483	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and exterior: Buildout of space to accommodate new restaurant per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/6/16. Work to include new operable storefront system. All glass to be clear vision glass and color to be dark, factory applied finish. Exisiting terra cotta bulkheads and tile entrance floor to be repaired and retained.	9/6/2016
9/6/2016	2	2016-1618	121 N. LaSalle	100668254	City Hall - County Building	42	Scaffold		Erect six swing stage scaffolds from 9/7/16 to 9/7/17. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit.	9/6/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 2 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/6/2016		2016-1619	121 N. LaSalle	100668250	City Hall - County Building	42	Exterior		Emergency exterior façade repairs, grinding, tuckpointing and repair.  Masonry patches to match historic in color, texture, finish, and profile.  Removal and replacement of masonry units not proposed (except for approx.  10 units to be used to make molds and unless needed for make-safe conditions). Additional information will be required for future phases and full replacement scope of work. Grinding of masonry joints only. Mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength. No chemical cleaning or sandblasting of the masonry approved.	9/6/2016
9/6/2016		2016-1620	1020 W. Lawrence	100606205	Uptown Square District	46	Interior		Installation of new high-rise fire alarm system with elevator recall - interior work only.	9/6/2016
8/29/2016	9/6/2016	2016-1621	1020 W. Randolph	100659844	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Remove all exterior signs reading "American Charter" and replace with various new exterior signs for MB Financial. 3'-0" x 3'-0" illuminated "MB" logo sign with acrylic face above window at west elevation.	9/6/2016
9/7/2016		2016-1622	1514 N. Milwaukee	100668361	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Mechanical		Fire alarm modifications - interior work only.	9/7/2016
5/27/2016	9/6/2016	2016-1623	3837 S. Calumet	100598344	Giles-Calumet District	3	Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and exterior: Renovation of existing 2-story single family masonry home to include alterations to basement, 2nd floor conversion of existing enclosed porch per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/7/16. No replacement of existing front façade windows or doors permitted with this approval.	9/7/2016
8/23/2016	9/6/2016	2016-1624	52 W. Elm	100656424	Washington Square District	42	Sign		Sign for "Blue Door Kitchen and Garden" 2'-5" x 13'-11", 1" deep opaque panel with lit letters only and screws attached within mortar joints only. Removal of existing light fixtures.	9/7/2016
8/3/2016	9/7/2016	2016-1625	2610 N. California	100657329	Logan Square Boulevards Distric	t 32	Interior		Convert use of beauty salon to a new retail food establishment carry-out sandwich shop storefront space in existing, two-story, mixed-use, frame building located in RT-4 residential two-flat and install three-compartment sink with no cooking per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/7/16. No work to storefront or exterior elevation.	9/7/2016
9/7/2016		2016-1626	41 W. Congress	100668437	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Miscellaneous		Change of contractor	9/7/2016
9/7/2016		2016-1627	1003 W. Armitage	100668422	District Armitage-Halsted District	43	Interior		Interior work only	9/7/2016
9/7/2016		2016-1628	800 N. Michigan	100668354	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Miscellaneous		Change in contractor	9/7/2016
9/7/2016		2016-1629	908 W. Randolph	100666420	District Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and exterior: Alterations of an existing w-story office/retail building per plans approved under permit #100658272. No change in scope of work or conditions of approval.	9/7/2016
9/7/2016		2016-1630	1961 N. Halsted	100667910	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Miscellaneous		Electrical contractor name change.	9/7/2016
9/7/2016		2016-1631	919 N. Michigan	100668463	Palmolive Building	2	Miscellaneous		Change of electrical contractor for original permit #100662790.	9/7/2016
9/7/2016		2016-1632	919 N. Michigan	100668407	Palmolive Building	2	Miscellaneous		Change of electrical contractor for original permit #100662783.	9/7/2016
9/6/2016		2016-1633	2216 S. Michigan	100634357	Motor Row District	3	Sign		Sign located on the east wall facing east. 24" x 138" x 5" "Jerk Villa" sign with front-lit channel letters on a raceway to be installed on upper transom of storefront.	9/7/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 3 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/7/2016	2016-1634	1012 N. Dearborn	Environmental	Washington Square District Extension	2	Environmental		Scraping, priming, and painting windows and eaves. No window replacement approved with this permit.	9/7/2016
9/7/2016	2016-1635	1260 N. Astor	Environmental	Astor Street District	43	Environmental		Scraping and painting approx. 458 windows. No window replacement approved with this permit.	9/7/2016
9/7/2016	2016-1636	600 S. Michigan	100666131	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior alterations to existing 4th-floor office space per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/7/16. No window replacement or work to exterior elevations.	9/7/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1637	141 W. Jackson	100668548	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2016	9/8/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1638	301 S. Columbus	100667951	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent from 9/7/ to 9/11	9/8/2016
9/6/2016	2016-1639	360 N. Michigan	100663002	London Guarantee Building	42	Sign	1/7/2016	Sign for "London House" 18" x 10'-8" with non-illuminated letters above the main entry as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/8/16	9/8/2016
9/6/2016	2016-1640	360 N. Michigan	100662911	London Guarantee Building	42	Sign	1/7/2016	Sign for "London House" on canopy as per Landmark stamped plans 9/8/16	9/8/2016
9/6/2016	2016-1641	360 N. Michigan	100662916	London Guarantee Building	42	Sign	1/7/2016	Sign for "London House" on canopy as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/8/16	9/8/2016
9/6/2019	2016-1642	360 N. Michigan	100662919	London Guarantee Building	42	Sign	1/7/2016	Sign for "London House" mounted to canopy as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/8/16	9/8/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1643	333 N. Michigan	100668498	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Data cabling only, associated with permit #100656015. No other work.	9/8/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1644	350 E. Cermak	100667876	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		Electrical only: Remote power panel.	9/8/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1645	350 E. Cermak	100667878	R.R. Donnelley Plant	4	Mechanical		Electrical only: Remote power panel.	9/8/2016
9/9/2016	2016-1646	428 W. Roslyn	100668696	Arlington and Roslyn Place District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpointing. No structural work. Scope of work includes restoration of sandstone façade, including removal of spalls, removal of non-approriate repairs and cement pointing, removal of atmospheric soiling with low pressure water washing (not to exceed 400 psi), rebuiding of deteriorated ornamental features with patching mortar, and retooling of surfaces as necessary in order to restore historic color, texture and profiles. All mortar to match historic mortar in regard to color, type, texture and joint profiles.	9/9/2016
9/9/2016	2016-1647	4526 N. Dover	100665962	Dover Street District	46	Miscellaneous		Revision to Permit #100631184 to change the General Contractor of Record to 180 Custom Homes.	9/9/2016
9/9/2016	2016-1648	600 E. Grand	100668785	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Temporary power.	9/9/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 4 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/6/2016		2016-1649	4816 N. Broadway	100667854	Uptown Theater	46	Exterior		Façade stabilization including tuckpointing 10,000 SF, removal of concrete deck at west elevation marquee, resetting displaced/loose copings and brick, removal of parapet at inset west wall, pinning/sealing cracked terra cotta, roof termination repair. New pointing mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength. Mock-up mortar samples shall be prepared for on-site review for approval by Historic Preservation staff before commencing work Residue left from previous tuckpointing on east auditorium wall to be removed using the gentlest means possible. Nofity Historic Preservation staff to view cleaned masonry test panel on-site for approval before commencing work. After removal of tarp on inset west wall parapet and prior to dismantlement, contact Historic Preservation staff to confirm no decorative masonry at parapet. No sandblasting of the masonry approved.	9/9/2016
9/12/2016		2016-1650	333 N. Michigan	100665021	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical - service for ComEd - Interior work only.	9/12/2016
9/12/2016		2016-1651	330 N. Wabash	100668955	IBM Building	42	Exterior		Exterior: Replace flat roof. No structural changes.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1652	720 S. Michigan	100661648	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Interior		Interior work only to first-floor continental rooms and pre-function and lobby areas in existing hotel as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/12/16. No exterior work allowed with this permit.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1653	312 N. Carpenter	100664866	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interior alterations to existing basement - structural work only - as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/12/16. No exterior work allowed with this permit.	9/12/2016
9/12/2016		2016-1654	1158 W. Armitage	100668803	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Total roof tear off. No structural changes.	9/12/2016
9/9/2016	9/9/2016	2016-1655	2200 W. Iowa	100668645	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior		Exteiror: Replace windows per submitted exhibits on all facades. Work includes infill of select windows on secondary elevations. Infll masonry to match historic in size, color, texture and appearance, and new mortar to match historic in color, type, texture and joint profiles. No other work permitted with this approval.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1656	1511 W. Jackson	100668311	Jackson Boulevard District	28	Exterior		Replace open wood porch and stairs to rear building as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/12/16. No work to front house allowed with this permit.	9/12/2016
9/12/2016		2016-1657	1131 E. 50th	100667351	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Replace existing rear open wood decks same size and location as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/12/16. No work to 50th front façade allowed with this permit.	9/12/2016
9/12/2016		2016-1658	900 W. Randolph	100668581	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Change of masonry contractor for permit #100658272	9/12/2016
9/12/2016		2016-1659	300 N. State	100654105	Marina City	42	Mechanical		Replace 2 antennas with new, replace 2 RRU's with new, add 4 RRU's, add 2 raycap units on existing structure for IL1217. New antennas to be same size as existing and to match color of existing masonry.	9/12/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 5 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/12/2016	2016-1660	300 N. State	100668888	Marina City	42	Mechanical		Replace 2 existing antennas with 2 new antennas (1 per sector), Replace 2 existing radios with 2 new radios (1 per sector), add 4 RRU's and 2 raycap units, relocate 7 radios to new mounts with associated low voltage cabling to existing facility on building as per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/12/16. AT&T FA# 10099740/Site #IL1217. Electrical permit #100654105. Previous permit #100624785. New antennas to be same size and location as existing and to match color of masonry.	9/12/2016
9/12/2016	2016-1661	520 S. Michigan	100669193	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Install one Trane 400-ton temporary chiller in the alley.	9/12/2016
9/12/2016	2016-1662	310 S. Michigan	100669191	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Work in Unit 11A: replace drywall, flooring, ceramic tiles, drop ceiling, plumbing fixtures, and supply lines (no masonry work).	9/12/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1663	39 S. LaSalle	100662755	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: Install one non-illuminated wall plaque on south elevation. Connections to be made at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1664	39 S. LaSalle	100662731	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: Intall one illuminated plaque on north elevation. Connections to be made at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1665	39 S. LaSalle	100662744	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: Install one non-illuminated wall plaque on weest elevation. All attachments to be made at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1666	39 S. LaSalle	100662737	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: Install one illuminated plaque on south elevation. Connections to be made at mortar joints only.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1667	39 S. LaSalle	100662732	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One illuminated plaque on south elevation facing north. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1668	39 S. LaSalle	100662758	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the south elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1669	39 S. LaSalle	100662761	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the south elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1670	39 S. LaSalle	100662712	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the west elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1671	39 S. LaSalle	100662752	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the west elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/20/2016	2016-1672	330 N. Wabash	100670422	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Change of contractor only.	9/20/2016
9/8/2016	2016-1673	39 S. LaSalle	100662749	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the west elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/12/2016	2016-1674	2242 N. Kedzie	100668905	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Exterior		Remove caulking from doors, windows, and AC units and re-apply new caulking on all areas, only.	9/12/2016
9/12/2016	2016-1675	600 E. Grand	100669084	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical - Navy Pier Terrace Pact 9/21/16 to 9/22/16.	9/12/2016
9/13/2016	2016-1676	2219 W. Cortez	100647758	Ukrainian Village District Extension	2	Exterior		Installation of a solar photovoltaic panel array on the roof. Northernmost array of panels to occupy a 188" x 56.8" portion of the roof to have a 14-degree angle from roof and to be placed 46.5" from outside of western parapet, 54.1" from outside of front parapet, and 49.1" from outside of eastern parapet.	9/13/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 6 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/13/2016		2016-1677	600 E. Grand	100669267	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Revision to Permit #100495567 to change GC to James McHugh Construction Co., HVAC and plumbing contractor to AMS Mechanical Systems.	9/13/2016
9/6/2016		2016-1678	633 S. Plymouth	100668080	Printing House Row District	4	Exterior		Replacement of six windows on secondary elevation (facing the alley). No additional window replacement or work allowed with this permit.	9/13/2016
8/9/2016	9/13/2016	5 2016-1679	3401 W. Diversey	100661689	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: Renovation of an existing Footlocker store, including minor storefront work, mechanical, electrical and plumbing per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/13/16. Work includes installation of additional entrance. New storefront elements to match existing color and finish. New bulkhead panels to match existing. Any signage to be applied for under separate permit.	9/13/2016
9/13/2016		2016-1680	332 S. Michigan	100667547	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Tenant build-out of existing office spaces, suites 460, 522 and 1028 per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/13/16. No window replacement or exterior work.	9/13/2016
9/13/2016		2016-1681	60 E. Scott	100669403	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		ERECT 2 SCAFFOLDS FROM 09/13/2016 TO 09/13/2017	9/13/2016
9/13/2016		2016-1682	200 S. Michigan	100660892	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interiors only: Alterations in existing office building on the 7th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/13/16. No other work.	9/13/2016
7/13/2016	8/31/2016	5 2016-1683	4629 N. Broadway	100656143	Uptown Square District	46	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior buildout to existing space at ground floor, 3B const., MEP work at unit only, no structural work. Replacement storefront panel to match existing in color, finish, and dimensions. Care to be taken not to damage terra cotta on removal or re-installation. Terra cotta to be re-installed in same location on west elevation. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength. Caulking to match color of existing masonry as closely as possible. No sandblasting or chemical cleaning of terra cotta approved with this permit.	9/13/2016
9/14/2016		2016-1684	1425 N. Damen	100664264	Wicker Park District	1	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Installation of tent. No other work.	9/14/2016
9/14/2016		2016-1685	17 E. Monroe	100669513	Palmer House Hotel	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100629459 to change vent to VP Mechanical. No other changes.	9/14/2016
8/22/2016	9/14/2016	2016-1686	4926 S. Kimbark	100662630	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Front porch repairs as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/14/16. No work to exterior porch masonry walls facing Kimbark.	9/14/2016
9/14/2016		2016-1687	4751 N. Sheridan	100669053	Uptown Square District	0	Mechanical		Electircal work - repair code violations - replace painted outlets at 4751 & 53 at 3rd floor, replace defective light fixtures at 4751, repair short at 4751.	9/14/2016
9/13/2016		2016-1688	939 W. Fulton Market	100666444	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Inteirors only: Selective renovations to existing mercantile restaurnt space into new restaurant per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/14/16. No change to existing storefront.	9/14/2016
9/14/2016		2016-1689	1817 N. Orleans	100664311	Old Town Triangle District	43	New Construction Garage	n:	New Construction: Removal of existing garage and replacement with new 1 1/2 story masonry veneer garage for a mid-block property per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/14/16.	9/14/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 7 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/14/2016		2016-1690	41 W. Congress	100668987	Printing House Row District	4	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit #100485562 and change HVAC contractor to Navarro's Heating and Cooling and plumbing contractor to Ayala Plumbing Inc. No other work.	9/14/2016
9/8/2016	9/12/2016	2016-1691	410 N. Michigan	100662171	Wrigley Building	42	Interior		Interior alterations to 2nd-floor space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/14/16. No change to existing ceiling heights and no exterior work allowed with this permit.	9/14/2016
9/14/2016		2016-1692	78 E. Washington	100669610	Chicago Public Library / Cultural Center	42	Exterior		Elevator work for the Metra Randolph St Passenger Elevator - install new pump unit	9/14/2016
9/14/2016		2016-1693	179 E. Lake Shore	Environmental	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Environmental		Environmental: Chemical cleaning using Prosoco EnviroKlean ReVive according to product specifications. Water pressure not to exceed 400 psi.	9/14/2016
9/13/2016		2016-1694	1 S. State	Environmental	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Exterior		Tuckpointing, caulking and grinding for the Madison St. and State St. elevations, per field report provided by Harboe Architects stamped on 9/14/16. Dry grinding on masonry joints only. No chemical or sandblasting allowed with this permit. No change to the north/west parapet heights or rooflines allowed with this permit. No window replacement allowed with this permit. New mortar to match existing size, color, texture, finish and strength. Care to be taken no to damage surrounding masonry units.	9/14/2016
9/12/2016	9/14/2016	2016-1695	11244 S. St. Lawrence	100667787	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Grind and tuckpoint east (front) elevation grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage historic surfaces. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, profile, texture, and strength. Work includes replacement of gutters, downspouts, fascia on front façade to match existing materials, locations, sizes, and profiles. No window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/14/2016
9/13/2016		2016-1696	1 S. State	100668724	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Exterior		ERECT 1 SCALFFOLD FROM 09/08/2016 TO 09/08/2017	9/14/2016
9/15/2016		2016-1697	1948 W. North	100669746	Milwaukee Avenue District	2	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change in contractor only. No other work.	9/15/2016
9/15/2016		2016-1698	1124 N. Damen	100668517	Ukrainian Village District	2	Mechanical		Electrical	9/15/2016
9/15/2016		2016-1699	50 W. Washington	100669177	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Installation of temporary stage in Daley Plaza. Reinstatement of permi t3100613984.	9/15/2016
9/15/2016		2016-1700	1 N. State	100669793	Jewelers Row District	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100663282 to change plumber and ventilation contractor.	9/15/2016
9/15/2016		2016-1701	141 W. Jackson	100666367	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Interior		Interior alterations to existing office space on 32nd floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/15/16. No work to exterior facades and no window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/15/2016
9/7/2016	9/15/2016	5 2016-1702	2223 W. Thomas	100666866	Ukrainian Village District	2	New Constructio Addition	n:	New Construction: New brick rear addition to a mid-block building, no wider or taller than the existing per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/15/16. Work to include new windows and front door, recladding existing concrete stairs with limestone, and tuckpointing façade.	9/15/2016
9/14/2016		2016-1703	122 S. Michigan	100668270	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Tenant buildout of existing office spaces, 8th floor and Suite 1040. No work to exterior elevations.	9/15/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 8 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/9/2016	2016-1704	1704 N. Sedgwick	100668911	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Replace existing flat roof and siding. No change to existing roof shape, profiles, or heights. Remove existing asphalt shingles on dormers wall and replace with new cedar siding clapboard – east elevation location defined by photos provided by applicant and stamped on 9/15/16. New cedar clapboard siding to match existing lap exposure not to exceed 4 inches. Remove and replace existing siding on west dormer and porch faces. No window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/15/2016
9/16/2016	2016-1705	333 N. Michigan	100635118	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Change of electrical contractor for permit #100628819.	9/16/2016
9/16/2016	2016-1706	449 W. Belden	100669971	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Miscelaneous tuckpointing, minor brick replacement on east, south and west elevations only.	9/16/2016
9/16/2016	2016-1707	1000 N. Oakley	100670007	Ukrainian Village District Extension	1	Exterior		Flat roof replacement only. No change to existing roof shape, profiles, cornices or heights. No additional work allowed with this permit.	9/16/2016
9/16/2016	2016-1708	449 W. Belden	Environmental	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Dry grinding on masonry joints only. No chemical or sandblasting allowed with this permit. No window replacement allowed with this permit. New mortar to match existing size, color, texture, finish and strength. Care to be taken no to damage surrounding masonry units.	9/16/2016
9/16/2016	2016-1709	1054 N. Leavitt	100669986	Ukrainian Village District Extension II	2	Exterior		Rebuild masonry parapet walls - (approx. 3000 common bricks) on secondary elevations. Dismantle, salvage and reinstall historic bricks on main elevation parapet wall and replace existing lintel above windows per stamped photos 09/16/16. No window replacement allowed with this permit. Replace existing flat roof - no change to existing roof shape, profiles, or heights. No grinding, sandblasting or chemical wash allowed with this permit.	9/16/2016
9/16/2016	2016-1710	2245 S. Michigan	100604959	Motor Row District	3	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to 3rd floor only per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/16/16. No change to existing storefronts or windows.	9/16/2016
9/16/2016	2016-1711	3433 S. Indiana	100666215	Black Metropolis-Bronzeville District	3	Interior		Interiors only: Revision to permit #100632509 to convert 3 commercial units into two on the ground floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/16/16. No change to existing storefronts or windows.	9/16/2016
9/14/2016	2016-1712	333 N. Michigan	100661752	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Standard Plan: wind bracing upgrades to ground floor retail spaces 140 and 170 as per Historic Preservation-stamped plan dated 9/16/16. No work to exterior elevations.	9/16/2016
9/16/2016	2016-1713	600 W. Chicago	100668629	Montgomery Ward	27	Interior		Interior alterations to existing office suite 200 and 250 as per Landmark plans dated 9/16/16. No work to exterior facades and no window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/16/2016
9/16/2016	2016-1714	610 S. Michigan	100658786	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior alterations to gift shop area as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/16/16. No work to exterior façades allowed with this permit.	9/16/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 9 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
7/25/2016	9/5/2016	2016-1715	30 S. Michigan	100656973	Gage Group	42	New Construction Addition	:	Existing 7th floor renovation and new 8th floor expansion per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 9/16/16. Hebron "Misty Gray" face brick, GFRC sample, and reclaimed Chicago common brick of 9/16/16 communication approved. Rooftop addition shall not have façade lighting. Location and heights of any plantings or fixtures on rooftop deck shall be designed not to be visible from Michigan Avenue.	9/16/2016
9/19/2016	:	2016-1716	5700 S. Lake Shore	100669018	Museum of Science & Industry	5	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Temporary tent and platform. No other work.	9/19/2016
9/19/2016	:	2016-1717	312 N. Carpenter	100670217	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		Exterior: Area of work approximately 1900 sq.ft. on all elevations; tuckpoint, replace unsalvageable bricks, no structural work. New mortar to match historic color, type, texture and joint profiles. Required new brick to match historic size, color, texture and appearance. No other work permitted with this approval.	9/19/2016
9/19/2016	;	2016-1718	182 W. Lake	Environmental	Trustees System Service Building	42	Environmental		Environmental: Strip, repair and repaint fire escapes. No other work.	9/19/2016
9/19/2016	:	2016-1719	2200 N. Sacramento	100665210	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Exterior		Exterior: Replace approximately 70 bricks on east and south elevations; new caulk as needed. Existing bricks to be retained and reinstalled whenever possible. Required new brick to match historic size, color, texture and appearance. New mortar to match historic color, type, texture and joint profiles. No other work permitted.	9/19/2016
9/19/2016	:	2016-1720	2244 S. Michigan	100670252	Motor Row District	3	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100610911 to change the GC to MC Bros Consruction Inc. and Mason Cont to Febel Brothers and HVAC Cont to High-Tech Air, Inc. No change in scope.	9/19/2016
9/19/2016	:	2016-1721	24 S. Michigan	100670271	Gage Group	42	Exterior		18-24 South Michigan: Tuckpoint, caulking and painting windows (approx. 1300 SF). Walls to be washed down using Prosoco Enviro Klean 2010 All Surface Cleaner according to manufacturer's instructions. Any window repair to match existing profiles, dimensions, and materials.	9/19/2016
7/1/2016	9/16/2016	2016-1722	5940 N. Sheridan	100653594	Colvin House	48	Exterior and Interi	ior	Convert residential to commercial office use as per Historic Preservation-stamped plan dated 9/19/16 including new mechanical, electrical, and plumbing work. Clay tile roofing to be replaced in its entirety with slightly thinner Ludowici clay tile in matching color, style, and dimension or repaired with same. New box gutters to match existing. Rooftop units approved in concept only; exact location to be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff before order and installation. Any face brick removed to be salvaged and reinstalled. Any new brick to match existing in size, color, texture, finish, and joint profile. New mortar to match color, texture, profile, and type/strength of historic. All repairs to historic fence to match existing historic fence. No window replacement approved with this permit.	9/19/2016
9/20/2016	;	2016-1723	3015 W. Division	100670309	Humboldt Park Boathouse	26	Mechanical		Electrical only: Temporary power.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016	:	2016-1724	802 W. Randolph	100670203	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: New 800 amp electrical service only.	9/20/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 10 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/15/2016	9/19/2016	2016-1725	2342 N. Kedzie	100668944	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Exterior		Replace basement window lintels as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/20/16. Stone above lintels to be salvaged and reinstalled as proposed. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, texture, profile, and strength/type. No window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1726	311 N. Morgan	100670308	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Misc: Change of electrical contractor only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1727	330 N. Wabash	100670422	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Temperature controls on the 26th floor.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1728	2147 W. North	100669490	Wicker Park District	2	Mechanical		Electrical: Security cameras only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1729	1626 N. Leavitt	100663529	Wicker Park District	32	Exterior		Roofing replacement with GAF Timberline Ultra HD shingles - no change to existing roof structure or shape allowed with this permit.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1730	67 E. Madison	100666999	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Low voltage camera system only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1731	4816 N. Broadway	100670526	Uptown Theater	46	Exterior		West elevation: exterior repairs to ten fire escapes and marquee/decking. All work non-structural. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1732	340 N. State	100669128	Marina City	42	Mechanical		Provide power and lighting to new restaurant per permit drawings - interior work only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1733	57 E. Division	100669290	Astor Street District	2	Mechanical		Kitchen remodeling, replace existing receptacles, switches, and fixutres, no additional branch circuits.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1734	141 W. Jackson	100670311	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical - low voltage cabling - interior work only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1735	122 S. Michigan	100670568	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical - make safe electrical in three suites for demolition by others (Suite 800, 1000, and 1040).	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1736	332 S. Michigan	100670570	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical - make safe electrical in three suites for demolition by others (Suite 1028, Suite 460, Suite 522).	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1737	330 N. Wabash	100670485	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical - installation of access control for tenant on 36th floor - interior electrical work only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1738	122 S. Michigan	100670424	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		Electrical - Monthly maintenance permit for July 2016.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1739	122 S. Michigan	100670425	District Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical - monthly 480V maintenance permit for July 2016.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1740	332 S. Michigan	100670430	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance for July.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1741	122 S. Michigan	100670426	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical - monthly maintenance for August 2016.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1742	122 S. Michigan	100670427	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical - monthly 480V maintenance permit for August 2016.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1743	332 S. Michigan	100670431	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical - monthly maintenance for August 2016.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1744	122 S. Michigan	100670428	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical - monthly maintenance permit for September 2016.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1745	520 S. Michigan	100669071	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Phone system replacement only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016		2016-1746	57 E. Division	100670606	Astor Street District	2	Interior		Replace 60 sheets of Drywall, replace 4 existing toilets and 4 existing kitchen sinks. No window replacement or exterior work allowed with this permit.	9/20/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 11 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/20/2016	2016-1747	1000 W. Fulton Market	100669937	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016	2016-1748	332 S. Michigan	100670432	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		Electrical - monthly maintenance for September 2016.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016	2016-1749	122 S. Michigan	100670429	District Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical - monthly 480V maintenance for September 2016.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016	2016-1750	330 N. Wabash	100668234	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical interior work only	9/20/2016
9/20/2016	2016-1751	330 N. Wabash	100670366	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical - installation of access control for tenant on 36th floor - interior work only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016	2016-1752	2129 N. Sedgwick	100670605	Mid-North District	43	Interior		Electrical interior work only	9/20/2016
9/20/2016	2016-1753	4805 S. Drexel	100649609	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical service only. No other work.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016	2016-1754	4805 S. Drexel	100670199	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of electrical contractor only.	9/20/2016
9/20/2016	2016-1755	910 W. Lake	100664229	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Upgrades to existing telecommunication equipment as per plans.	9/20/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1756	33 S. State	100669519	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Elevator maintenance and repairs	9/21/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1757	33 S. State	100669515	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Elevator repairs and maintenance.	9/21/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1758	159 E. Walton	100670448	Palmolive Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Low voltage security installation.	9/21/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1759	2345 N. Kedzie	100670755	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit to change the HVAC contractor to Done Right Radiant. No other work.	9/21/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1760	332 S. Michigan	100670765	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 scaffold Hi Low modular from 9/26/16 to 9/26/17.	9/21/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1761	1 N. LaSalle	100667141	District One North LaSalle Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Alterations in existing office building on the 24th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/21/16. No exteiror work.	9/21/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1762	4339 S. Lake Park	100670958	North Kenwood	4	Mechanical		Electrical only: New outlets, lights and switches. No exterior work.	9/22/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1763	11253 S. St. Lawrence	100670862	Pullman	0	Exterior		New concrete curb, walkway and pad for vertical chair lift per Landmarks stamped plans dated 9/21/16. Platform on top of existing concrete porch level with interior. No change to existing front stair, windows, door.	9/21/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1764	10345 S. Seeley	100670919	Longwood Drive District	19	Exterior		Total roof tear-off on house and garage; Reclad dormers. No change to roof shape. Roof to be clad in asphalt shingles. Dormers to be re-clad with wood clapboard (4" reveal).	9/21/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1765	520 S. Michigan	100671020	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous	2/5/2015	Reinstate Permit #100600648 subject to same conditions of approval as original permit: New Construction: Renovation and existing hotel work, including addition of five-story structure on the southwest corner and one-story (15th floor) roof addition, modification to the basement spa and existing (48) guestrooms located on floors 3-11 per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/3/15. Any exterior lighting to be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. New exterior finishes to match existing materials, finishes and colors, including new limestone and stucco per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 3/3/15.	9/22/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1766	1000 W. Fulton	100670989	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical - installation of low-voltage wiring - interior work only.	9/22/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 12 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/20/2016	2016-1767	406 W. Webster	100669939	Mid-North District	43	Mechanical		Electrical	9/22/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1768	2128 N. Halsted	100669413	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Exterior	09/01/16	Replace non-historic exterior front stairs and entry with new stair and entry per Historic Preservation-stamped drawings dated 9/22/16. Panels on doors and door surround shall be recessed. Masonry samples to be reviewed for approval by Historic Preservation staff before order and installation. Remnants of mortar from existing stair to be removed with water power washing not to exceed 400 psi. New mortar to match color, texture, joint profile, and type/strength of historic. No chemical cleaning or window replacement approved with this permit.	9/22/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1769	1935 W. Schiller	100666890	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpointing on west elevation. No other work. New mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profiles of historic.	9/22/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1770	742 E. 79th	100671204	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Mechanical		Electrical - installation of low-voltage burglar alarm. Interior work only. #4020-84488.	9/22/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1771	2035 N. Sedgwick	100663967	Mid-North District	43	New Construction Garage	n:	Erect new 20.48' x 20' detached masonry garage with open roof deck on garage and steel decks at rear of 1st and 2nd floor dwelling units with new steel stairs from grade to 2nd floor. No changes or work to be done in the existing three dwelling units. No plumbing work, changes to the water service to the building, changes to HVAC and/or gas to building, or changes to electric service. No work to front of building housing primary residences.	9/22/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1772	410 S. Michigan	100671203	Fine Arts Building	42	Scaffold		Erect four scaffolds 9/22/16 to 9/22/17. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit.	9/22/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1773	910 S. Michigan	100671223	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Scaffold		Erect six spider modular scaffolds from 9/22/16 to 9/22/17. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit.	9/22/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1774	860 N. Lake Shore	100671246	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	2	Scaffold		Erect one scaffold from 9/26/16 to 9/26/17. No work over public way subject to field inspections. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit.	9/22/2016
9/22/2016	2016-1775	318 N. State	100670293	Marina City	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for 60 day event. No other work.	9/22/2016
9/21/2016	2016-1776	1553 W. Jackson	Environmental	Jackson Boulevard District	28	Exterior		Dry grinding and wet (chemical) wash of masonry fence. No work to primary structure.	9/22/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1777	4017 N. Sheridan	100671342	Cairo Supper Club Building	46	Interior		Electrical, Demolition of non-structural interior elements. No window replacement or exterior work allowed with this permit.	9/23/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1778	4017 N. Sheridan	100671384	Cairo Supper Club Building	46	Interior		Interior removal of drywall, electrical #100671342. Remove all plumbing fixtures and associated piping. No exterior work allowed with this permit.	9/23/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 13 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/21/2016	2016-1779	3363 S. Giles	100664188	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Exterior and Inter	rior	Inteiror and exterior: Rehabilitation including rear wood deck to be replaced with new metal and wood deck, new front porch stair and landing, and new front façade windows per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/23/16. New brick molds to be replicated to match historic. Exisitng pressed metal cladding on projecting bay to be repaired in place and retained. Existing front door to be repaired and retained.	9/23/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1780	165 N. Desplaines	100646305	Site of the Haymarket Tragedy	27	New Construction	n	New Construction: New 14-story residential building. No impact to Haymarket memorial or brick paver alley.	9/23/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1781	600 W. Chicago	100666649	Montgomery Ward	27	Interior		Inteirors only. Renovation of 7th floor per Historic Presevation stamped plans dated 9/23/16. No exterior work.	9/23/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1782	6930 S. Euclid	100671415	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoint two chimneys and new roof sheathing and asphalt shingles. No structural changes. Work includes gutter replacement. New eaves to be wood and match historic size and configuration per submitted exhibits. New mortar to match historic in color, type, and joint profiles. New chimney caps to match existing.	9/23/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1783	1427 N. Astor	100670385	Astor Street District	43	Exterior and Inte	rior	Interior and exterior: Minor interior remodeling with window modification at the rear per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/23/16. NO change to front façade windows or doors.	9/23/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1784	11240 S. Champlain	100665133	Pullman District	9	New Construction Garage	n:	Construct new garage. Garage to be one-story, detached at rear of property per Historic-Preservation stamped plan dated 9/23/16.	9/23/2016
9/26/2016	2016-1785	1118 W. Fulton Market	100671500	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpoingint, no structural work. New mortar to match historic in color, type, texture and joint profile. No other work permitted with this approval.	9/26/2016
9/26/2016	2016-1786	600 E. Grand	100670693	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous; Installation of mobile stage 9/29/16. No other work.	9/26/2016
9/26/2016	2016-1787	800 W. Randolph	100651440	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: Business ID painted sign, 17'-8" x 3'-4" above east storefront windows (along Halsted) on wood backing.	9/26/2016
9/26/2016	2016-1788	800 W. Randolph	100651448	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: Business ID painted sign, 6' x 1' x 9" on wood panel on north elevation.	9/26/2016
9/26/2016	2016-1789	800 W. Randolph	100651489	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: Business painted ID, 1'-10" x 5" on glass door.	9/26/2016
9/26/2016	2016-1790	3301 W. Arthington	100671702	Sears, Roebuck & Co. Admin. Building	24	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100482528 to change the ventilations and refrigeration contractors. No change in scope.	9/26/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1791	465 W. Cermak	100671696	Cermak Road Bridge District	0	Mechanical		Electrical work - to provide one 200A, 120/240 volt, 1-ph, 3w temporary service for construction - one meter only.	9/27/2016
9/26/2016	2016-1792	328 S. Dearborn	100671564	Monadnock Building	4	Mechanical		Electrical work - pipe and pull one circuit for stand alone elevator recall fire panel from reliable power. Piped and pulled wire for elevator recall devices.	9/26/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1793	1816 N. Lincoln Park	100671707	Old Town Triangle District	43	Mechanical		Electrical - upgrade service to 400 amp. Install NEMA 14/50 receptacle in garage.	9/27/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 14 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/27/2016	2016-1794	1114 W. Fulton	100671887	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		South elevation: tuckpoint wall (102 SF) and repair SE corner (138 SF). East elevation: tuckpoint top parapet wall (300 SF). North elevation: demo and rebuild parapet (156 SF) and install flashings. Salvage and reinstall existing brick if possible. Any new brick to match historic in size, color, texture, and finish. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, profile, and type/strength. No window replacement approved with this permit.	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1795	400 N. Michigan	100671599	Wrigley Building	42	Exterior		Electrical - monthly maintenance for October 2016.(520-7628-6000)	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1796	410 N. Michigan	100671604	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electric - monthly maintenance for October 2016 (520-7628-6000).	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1797	1101 W. Fulton	100671901	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior		North and east elevations: repair twelve existing lintels; install new flashing and rope; tuckpoint and replace existing bricks (approx. 150 SF) - all work same as existing (no structural work); subject to field inspections. Brick to be salvaged and reinstalled if possible. Any new brick to match size, color, texture, and finish of historic. New mortar to match color, texture, profile, and type/strength of historic. No storefront or window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/27/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1798	141 W. Jackson	100671304	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Interior		Data cabling, wiring - Electrical Permit	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1799	1430 N. Astor	100671945	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Install Kitchen Waste cleanouts in units 10B and 15B. Plumbing work only. No exterior work or window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1800	17 E. Monroe	100671932	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for October 2016.	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1801	906 S. Homan	100671951	Sears, Roebuck & Co. Admin. Building	24	Exterior		Scaffolding for the north, west and south elevations from 10/01/16 to 06/01/17. No window replacement allowed with this permit.	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1802	808 W. Armitage	100671450	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Mechanical		Electric - additions to existing low voltage alarm system - interior work only.	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1803	151 W. Adams	100670539	Continental & Commercial National Bank	42	Mechanical		Monthly electrical maintenance for September 2016.	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1804	135 S. La Salle	100671933	Field Building	42	Interior		Electrical permit only	9/27/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1805	2219 W. Cortez	100671998	Ukrainian Village District Extension	2	Interior		Contractor Name Change	9/27/2016
9/26/2016	2016-1806	11345 S. Langley	100660329	Pullman District	9	Interior		Interior renovation of existing 3-story with basement, as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/27/16. No work to Langley façade, windows, entry door allowed with this permit.	9/27/2016
9/28/2016	2016-1807	182 W. Lake	100670900	Trustees System Service Building	, 42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Elevator upgrades. No other work.	9/28/2016
9/28/2016	2016-1808	17 E. Monroe	100672083	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Elevator upgrades. No other work.	9/28/2016
9/28/2016	2016-1809	340 N. State	100671685	Marina City	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of electrical contractor only.	9/28/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1810	11 S. LaSalle	100663258	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Sign		Interior lit sign for "Citi Bank" 11'-7" x 1'-6" mounted to recessed soffit as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16.	9/28/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1811	11 S. LaSalle	100661978	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Sign		Interior lit sign for "Citi Bank" 11'-7" x 1'-6" mounted to recessed soffit as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16.	9/28/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 15 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/23/2016	2016-1812	11 S. LaSalle	100663267	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Sign		Interior lit sign 11'-7" x 1'-6" mounted to recessed soffit as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16.	9/28/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1813	11 S. LaSalle	100663266	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Sign		Interior lit sign 11'-7" x 1'-6" mounted to recessed soffit as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16.	9/28/2016
9/23/2016	2016-1814	953 W. Randolph	100647335	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Sign for "Nando's Peri-Peri Chicken" 9' x 2'-6" lit letters mounted to flat brick spandrel as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16. All attachments to be within mortar joints.	9/28/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1815	621 N. State	100663285	Tree Studios	42	Sign		Install window vinyl letters for "Sweetgreen River North" 3"-4" x 1' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16	9/28/2016
9/27/2016	2016-1816	621 N. State	100663287	Tree Studios	42	Sign		Install window vinyl letters for "Sweetgreen River North" 3"-4" x 1' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16	9/28/2016
9/28/2016	2016-1817	50 W. Washington	100672192	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Elevator repair and maintenance.	9/28/2016
9/28/2016	2016-1818	50 W. Washington	100672195	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Elevator repair and maintenance.	9/28/2016
9/28/2016	2016-1819	50 W. Washington	100672200	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Elevator repair and maintenance.	9/28/2016
5/23/2016 9/28/201	6 2016-1820	411 W. Eugenie	100648130	Old Town Triangle District	2	New Construction Addition		New Construction: Rear addition and interior and exterior renovations per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 9/28/16. Work includes removal of the non-historic siding to expose any historic wood siding below. Planning, Design, and Historic Preservation staff shall be notified to view any remnants of historic wood siding, which, if salvageable, shall be repaired and retained. Any required new siding shall be wood clapboard to match the historic profile and lap exposure for the existing building and the addition. Upon completion of the project, another survey shall be submitted indicating the final floor and roof heights of the building, which shall match the historic floor and roof heights. The surveys shall be stamped by licensed surveyors and submitted to Historic Preservation Staff for review and approval. Should unforeseen conditions be uncovered on-site applicant shall notify Historic Preservation staff.	9/28/2016
9/28/2016	2016-1821	37 W. Van Buren	100670792	Old Colony Building	4	Interior		Interior buildout of refuse room on ground-floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/29/16. No work to exterior facades and no storefront replacement allowed with this permit.	9/29/2016
9/29/2016	2016-1822	1727 W. 104th	100671948	W.B. Griffin Place District	19	Exterior		Exterior: Replace 8 windows same size and configuration per submitted exhibits. No other work permitted with this approval.	9/29/2016
9/29/2016	2016-1823	1961 N. Halsted	100672483	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Miscellaneous		Revision to Permit #100651752 to change HVAC contractor.	9/29/2016
9/28/2016	2016-1824	600 W. Chicago	100669797	Montgomery Ward	27	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and exterior: Interior demolition of existing restaurant space per Historic Presevation stamped plans dated 9/29/16. Work includes insertion of new door in inset south vestibule.	9/29/2016
9/29/2016	2016-1825	2120 S. Michigan	100662930	Chess Records Studio Building	3	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Temporary tent installation.	9/29/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1826	175 N. State	100672644	Chicago Theater	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. NO other work.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1827	333 N. Michigan	100672589	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Low voltage security installations.	9/30/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016

Page 16 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/30/2016	2016-1828	210 S. Canal	100672625	Union Station	42	Mechanical		Electrical - general building maintenance for September 2016.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1829	230 N. Michigan	100672624	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical - general building maintenance for September 2016.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1830	203 N. Wabash	100672622	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Mechanical	4/5/2012	Electric - general building maintenance for September 2016.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1831	932 W. Randolph	100660086	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: MB Financial sign (25' x 5') to replace American Charter Bank sign on south elevation. Illuminated letters and logo only. Attachments to be made at mortar joints.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1832	932 W. Randolph	100660088	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1833	932 W. Randolph	100660087	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1834	932 W. Randolph	100660090	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1835	932 W. Randolph	100660089	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1836	932 W. Randolph	100660091	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1837	302 N. Green	100669510	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical work - low voltage wiring and connections for parking controls within existing conduits.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1838	1 N. LaSalle	100672541	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical	6/2/1999	Electrical monthly maintenance for October, 2016	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1839	200 S. Michigan	100672528	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	0	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for October, 2016	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1840	555 W. Arlington	100668632	Arlington-Deming District	0	Mechanical		Electrical work - upgrade the electrical service from 800 amp to 1600 amp and reconnect existing circuits	9/30/2016
9/30/2016	2016-1841	50 W. Washington	100672726	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical	3/13/2014	Monthly electrical permit for electrical repairs, installations and maintenance for October 2016	9/30/2016
9/7/2016	2016-1854	301 S. Columbus	100668073	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent installation only.	9/7/2016

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	252	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	281	
AVERAGE # OF DAYS TO ISSUE CORRECTIONS/APPROVAL		1.4

# Signage Review Activity September, 2016 Report to the Commission on Chicago

Date rec'd			Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/6/2016		2016-1633	2216 S. Michigan	100634357	Motor Row District	3	Sign		Sign located on the east wall facing east. 24" x 138" x 5" "Jerk Villa" sign with front-lit channel letters on a raceway to be installed on upper transom of storefront.	9/7/2016
8/26/2016		2016-1616	857 W. Fulton Market	100640238	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Blade sign with neon illumination 2'-1" x 8' x 7" depth as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/6/16. Attachments shall be within mortar joints as much as possible. No other signs allowed with this permit.	9/6/2016
9/23/2016		2016-1814	953 W. Randolph	100647335	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Sign for "Nando's Peri-Peri Chicken" 9' x 2'-6" lit letters mounted to flat brick spandrel as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16. All attachments to be within mortar joints.	9/28/2016
9/26/2016		2016-1787	800 W. Randolph	100651440	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Signage: Business ID painted sign, 17'-8" x 3'-4" above east storefront windows (along Halsted) on wood backing.	9/26/2016
9/26/2016		2016-1788	800 W. Randolph	100651448	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Signage: Business ID painted sign, 6' x 1' x 9" on wood panel on north elevation.	9/26/2016
9/26/2016		2016-1789	800 W. Randolph	100651489	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Signage: Business painted ID, 1'-10" x 5" on glass door.	9/26/2016
8/23/2016	9/6/2016	3 2016-1624	52 W. Elm	100656424	Washington Square Distric	t 42	Sign		Sign for "Blue Door Kitchen and Garden" 2'-5" x 13'-11", 1" deep opaque panel with lit letters only and screws attached within mortar joints only. Removal of existing light fixtures.	9/7/2016
8/29/2016	9/6/2010	5 2016-1621	1020 W. Randolph	100659844	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Remove all exterior signs reading "American Charter" and replace with various new exterior signs for MB Financial. 3'-0" x 3'-0" illuminated "MB" logo sign with acrylic face above window at west elevation.	9/6/2016
9/30/2016		2016-1831	932 W. Randolph	100660086	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Signage: MB Financial sign (25' x 5') to replace American Charter Bank sign on south elevation. Illuminated letters and logo only. Attachments to be made at mortar joints.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016		2016-1833	932 W. Randolph	100660087	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016		2016-1832	932 W. Randolph	100660088	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016		2016-1835	932 W. Randolph	100660089	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016		2016-1834	932 W. Randolph	100660090	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/30/2016		2016-1836	932 W. Randolph	100660091	Fulton-Randolph Market Di	istrict 27	Sign		Signage: Canvas banner (14" x 72") installed on brackets attached at mortar joints. One of 5 new banners.	9/30/2016
9/23/2016		2016-1811	11 S. LaSalle	100661978	Roanoke Building and Tow	rer 42	Sign		Interior lit sign for "Citi Bank" 11'-7" x 1'-6" mounted to recessed soffit as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16.	9/28/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1670	39 S. LaSalle	100662712	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the west elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016 Page 1 of 2

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
9/8/2016		2016-1664	39 S. LaSalle	100662731	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: Intall one illuminated plaque on north elevation. Connections to be made at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1667	39 S. LaSalle	100662732	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One illuminated plaque on south elevation facing north. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1666	39 S. LaSalle	100662737	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: Install one illuminated plaque on south elevation. Connections to be made at mortar joints only.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1665	39 S. LaSalle	100662744	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: Install one non-illuminated wall plaque on weest elevation. All attachments to be made at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1673	39 S. LaSalle	100662749	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the west elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1671	39 S. LaSalle	100662752	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the west elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1663	39 S. LaSalle	100662755	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: Install one non-illuminated wall plaque on south elevation. Connections to be made at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1668	39 S. LaSalle	100662758	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the south elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/8/2016		2016-1669	39 S. LaSalle	100662761	New York Life Building	42	Sign	4/9/2015	Signage: One non-illuminated wall plaque on the south elevation. All attachments to be at mortar joints.	9/12/2016
9/6/2016		2016-1640	360 N. Michigan	100662911	London Guarantee Building	42	Sign	1/7/2016	Sign for "London House" on canopy as per Landmark stamped plans 9/8/16	9/8/2016
9/6/2016		2016-1641	360 N. Michigan	100662916	London Guarantee Building	42	Sign	1/7/2016	Sign for "London House" on canopy as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/8/16	9/8/2016
9/6/2019		2016-1642	360 N. Michigan	100662919	London Guarantee Building	42	Sign	1/7/2016	Sign for "London House" mounted to canopy as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/8/16	9/8/2016
9/6/2016		2016-1639	360 N. Michigan	100663002	London Guarantee Building	42	Sign	1/7/2016	Sign for "London House" 18" $\times$ 10'-8" with non-illuminated letters above the main entry as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/8/16	9/8/2016
9/23/2016		2016-1810	11 S. LaSalle	100663258	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Sign		Interior lit sign for "Citi Bank" 11'-7" x 1'-6" mounted to recessed soffit as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16.	9/28/2016
9/23/2016		2016-1813	11 S. LaSalle	100663266	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Sign		Interior lit sign 11'-7" x 1'-6" mounted to recessed soffit as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16.	9/28/2016
9/23/2016		2016-1812	11 S. LaSalle	100663267	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Sign		Interior lit sign 11'-7" x 1'-6" mounted to recessed soffit as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16.	9/28/2016
9/27/2016		2016-1815	621 N. State	100663285	Tree Studios	42	Sign		Install window vinyl letters for "Sweetgreen River North" 3"-4" x 1' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16	9/28/2016
9/27/2016		2016-1816	621 N. State	100663287	Tree Studios	42	Sign		Install window vinyl letters for "Sweetgreen River North" 3"-4" x 1' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 9/28/16	9/28/2016

Wednesday, October 05, 2016